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Car Owners in 
North Tipperary in 1906 

Below are listed the registered owners of motor-cars in North Tipperary in 1906. Although 
the list runs from F1 1 to F1 23, there were in fact only 22 car owners in the North Riding 88 
years ago, since no Irish county council gave the number 13 for a car in those superstitious 
days! 

Readers in South Tipperary may be interested to know that their half of the county had no 
less than 53 car owners the same year. A corresponding list for the South Riding will be 
published in the 1995 Tipperary Historical Journal. The source of this information, for which the 
editor is indebted to Dr. Denis G. Marnane, will be withheld until then - just in any 
enterprising or inquisitive journalist or columnist may be tempted! 

Readers are invited to contact the editor with any biographical or other information relating 
to any of those listed below. 

EDITOR, THJ. 

F11 Michael Bourke, Oxford Rd. 
F12 Henry Vincent Jackson, Roscrea 
F13 Henry Vincent Jackson, Roscrea 
F14 William Dwyer, Roscrea 
F15 George Evans, Elysium, Cloughjordan 
F16 James Michael Power, Ballydavid House, Thurles 
F17 John Fitzgibbon, Monkstown, Dublin 
F18 Charles W. Seagrave, Newtownmountkennedy 
F19 Thomas B. Biggs-Atkinson, Ashley Park, Nenagh 
F110 C. C. Yeldham, Templemore 
FIll H. A. Gairdiner, Birr 
Fl12 Murray Hornibrook, Templemore 
Fl14 Lord Dunally, Kilboy, Nenagh 
Fl15 Edmund J. Jacob, Talavera, Templemore 
Fl16 Rev. Canon Wilson, The Rectory, Thurles 
Fl17 S. G. Parker-Hutchinson, Timoney Park, Roscrea 
Fl18 Stephen Flannery, Gaol Street, Nenagh 
Fl19 George Evans, Elysium, Cloughjordan 
F120 Lord Dunally, Kilboy, Nenagh 
F121 F. F. C. Willington, Summerhill, Nenagh 
F122 A. G. W. Cooke, Newtown House, Thurles 
F123 John G. Cronyn,4 Clare Street, Dublin 
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